
 

1 
 

TOWN OF RIB MOUNTAIN 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

September 27, 2017 
 

Chairperson Harlan Hebbe, called the meeting of the Plan Commission to order at 6:30 pm.  Other Plan 

Commission members present included, Jim Hampton, Tom Steele, and Laura McGucken.   Jay Wittman, 

Ann Lucas and Ryan Burnett were excused.  Also present was Building Inspector / Assistant Zoning 

Administrator, Paul Kufahl.   

MINUTES: 

Motion by Jim Hampton, second by Tom Steele to approve the minutes of the September 13, 

2017 Plan Commission meeting as presented.  Motion carried 4-0.    

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

a. Robert Alexejun, applicant, requests conditional use approval for the outdoor display of product 

for sale at the property addressed 3404 Eagle Avenue. Per RMMC Section 17.056(4)(d) – Outdoor 

Display. Parcel 34.102807.008.002.00.00. Docket #2017-30. 

Paul Kufahl, Building Inspector, recapped the items discussed in the pre-application conference with the 

applicant, identified the location of the property and noted the applicant has received permission from 

the property owner to display his product there. Mary Alexejun, the Applicant’s representative stated 

the property will be cleaned up prior to and maintained while the Applicant has product located there.  

Alexejun noted the intent is to place the product north of the current buildings. 

Plan Commissioners discussed setback requirements and location of the product.  Kufahl noted due to 

the legally nonconforming structure already on the site and the parcels irregular shape, the placement 

indicated would not increase the parcels non-conformity.   

Commissioner McGucken asked how the structure would be mounted and what the intended signage 

would look like.  Alexejun noted it would be ground mounted with a 1x6 sign only displaying a phone 

number.  Commissioners discussed the sign placement, indicating possible conditions of size, 

appearance, location, and mounting options. Jim Hampton questioned if the Conditional Use changes if 

property ownership changes.  Kufahl indicated the Conditional Use is with the property and not the 

ownership, but new ownership may not want or allow the applicant to keep his product there. 

Commissioner Steele asked the applicant if the sign will be lit and the applicant noted that was not their 

intent.  Commissioners also asked if there would be any business done on site or if there was any 

additional traffic anticipated.  Alexejun noted all business would be done at their home and that if 

someone is interested in the product and would like to see it in person; they would meet them onsite 

and would need to unlock the hunting blind to allow people to view it. 



 

2 
 

Commissioners discussed the placement of the sign agreeing its mounting structure should be hidden 

and its placement could be up to one foot above the product for visibility.  

The Public Hearing was opened and closed at 6:45pm with no public comment received. 

Motion by Tom Steele, second by Jim Hampton to recommend approval for the outdoor 

display of product for sale at the property addressed 3404 Eagle Avenue conditioned upon the 

following items. 

- The product must be ground mounted 

- Signage can be a maximum of 1’ x 6’ 

- Signage can only display a phone number 

- Signage can be located no more than 1’ above the height of product 

- Signage cannot be lighted 

- Product can only be displayed in the area north of the current buildings 

- Product is limited to 1 hunting blind, as presented  

Motion Carried 4-0 

 

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS: 

a. Tim Vreeland, applicant, requests certified survey map approval for the property addressed 7304 

and 7306 Blueberry Lane, Parcel #34.212807.012.009.00.00. Docket #2017-33.  

Kufahl opened the discussion by indicating the intent of the certified survey map is to split and existing 

duplex lot into two individual lots to create a twin home condition with a shared well, septic and 

driveway. 

Commissioners asked if the shared well and septic is permissible and for clarification on the minor 

variation required for the lot width.   Kufahl noted shared wells and septic are permissible, however 

there needs to a formal agreement in place between the two property owners.  He additionally 

indicated the Town’s minimum lot width is 50 feet at the required front yard setback, however a 5% 

minor variation can be granted as noted in the Town’s Zoning Ordinance and confirmed by the Town’s 

Attorney. Commissioners discussed the odd shape of the lot and expressed concern over the shared 

water and septic, noting formal agreements for those items should be part of the approval.  

Motion by Jim Hampton, second by Tom Steele to approve the certified survey map conditioned upon 

the Town receiving of a signed agreement between both property owners for the shared use of the 

well, septic, and driveway.  Motion Carried 4-0 

 

 



 

3 
 

CORRESPONDENCE / QUESTIONS / TOWN BOARD UPDATE:   

Countywide Addressing – Kufahl noted the Town Board will be discussing their next steps in the 

Countywide Addressing project at an early October meeting and a formal decision needs to be 

made prior to October 15th. 

Apartment Development – Kufahl indicated there will likely be a pre-application conference 

related to an apartment style development for the last meeting in October. 

Tap House Parking Lot – Kufahl stated a site plan review for an expanded parking lot will likely 

be coming in October as well. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 

 

ADJOURN:  

Motion by Tom Steele, second by Jim Hampton to adjourn the Plan Commission Meeting.   Motion 

carried 4-0.  Meeting adjourned at 7:05 pm. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Paul Kufahl, Building Inspector / Assistant Zoning Administrator 


